
 

 

From: KHAN, Saifullah [mailto:skhan@who.int]  

Sent: Saturday, June 17, 2023 2:59 PM 

To: 'Imran Ali' <imran.ali@people.com.pk>; muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org; Naila Nizam 

<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int> 

Subject: Re: Complaint received from UC Urmar Bala 

 

In continuation of previous email i am also sharing another complaint received from Government EPI 
technicians. Please look into it 

 

Regards 

 

Dr Saifullah Khan 

DDPO 

PEI WHO, Peshawar 

Cell#: 03339235645 

Email: skhan@who.int 

            acpeshawar1@gmail.com 

 

 

From: KHAN, Saifullah 

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 8:50 PM 

To: 'Imran Ali' <imran.ali@people.com.pk>; muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org 

<muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org>; Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 

Cc: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHURSHID, 

Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int> 
Subject: Complaint received from UC Urmar Bala  
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Dear Vendors (CTC and PEOPLE Colleagues) 

 

I am sharing in attachment complaint received via whatsapp from UC Urmar Bala in which allegations 
are levelled against UCPO and UCDO. Complaint is lodged by CHW Amina  

 

Furthermore, today around 12 CHWs& AS from UC Urmar bala visited ERU DHO Office at around 3.30 

Pm and they complained against CHW Amna and AS Uzma that yesterday both CHW Amna and AS Uzma 

misbehaved with other female colleagues including AS,CHWs UCDOs and UCPO . they said that AS Uzma 
and CHW Amna also physically hit some of their female colleagues 

 

Please inquire about both the complaints on immediate basis and take appropriate actions based on 

inquiry findings 

 

 

Regards 

 

Dr Saifullah Khan 

DDPO 

PEI WHO, Peshawar 

Cell#: 03339235645 

Email: skhan@who.int 

            acpeshawar1@gmail.com 
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